Planning and Development

David Peckford, Assistant Director — Planning and Development

Stantec

61 Oxford Street
Manchester

M1 6EQ

Cherwell

DISTRICT COUNCIL
NORTH OXFORDSHIRE

Bodicote House
Bodicote
Banbury
Oxfordshire
OX15 4AA

www.cherwell.gov.uk

Please ask for: Caroline Ford

Direct Dial: 01295 221823

Email: caroline.ford@cherwell-dc.gov.uk Our Ref: 21/02337/DISC

3 November 2022

Dear Sir/ Madam

WITHDRAWAL OF PLANNING APPLICATION

Application No.:
Applicant’s Name:

Proposal:

Location:

Parish(es):

21/02337/DISC
Countryside Properties

Discharge of condition 7 (phasing plan) 8 (site wide Masterplan and Design Code)
10 (Bio Diversity Strategy) 11 (full surface water drainage scheme) 12 (Built for Life
scheme) 13 (future climate impacts statement) 14 (elevated levels of noise) 16
(means of vehicular accesses) 17 (means of footway and cycleway links) 18 (Travel
Plan) 19 (detailed surface water drainage scheme) 20 (carbon emissions report) 21
(potential contaminative uses) 22 (comprehensive intrusive investigation) 24
(pollution prevention scheme) 25 (ecological survey) 26 (hedgerows) 27
(Arboricultural Method Statement (AMS)) 28 (Great Crested Newt mitigation
strategy) 29 (Landscape & Habitat Management Plan) 30 (Construction Method
Statement) 31 (Soil Resources Plan) 32 (archaeological Written Scheme of
Investigation) 33 (programme of archaeological evaluation) 34 (foul drainage
strategy) 36 (water neutrality strategy) and 37 (Site Waste Management Plan) of
14/02121/0UT

Proposed Himley Village North West Bicester Middleton Stoney Road Bicester
Oxfordshire

Chesterton Bucknell Bicester

| write to you to confirm that the above application has been withdrawn.

If you have any queries, you are advised to contact the Case Officer on the above telephone number.

Yours faithfully

Assistant Director — Planning and Development



